



Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Department

July 12, 2017

Certified Engineering Design, P.A.
Attn: Harlan Foraker and/or Andrew Nguyen
1935 W Maple
Wichita, KS 67213

Ref: VAC2017-00015 - City vacation to reduce platted 35' setback to 20' in a GC General Commercial District for the property generally located on the west of N. Market St., approximately 200' north of E. 30th St. N. (3125 N. Market St.).

Dear Mr. Foraker and Mr. Nguyen:

At its regular meeting on Tuesday, July 11, 2017, the Wichita City Council considered the above-referenced request. The action of the City Council was to **APPROVE** subject to the recommendation by the MAPC.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call 268-4421.

Sincerely,

Matthew Williams
Associate Planner

MW:klw

cc: Jose Solis, 3750 N Old Lawrence Rd, Wichita Ks 67219